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Bluebonnet Trails

Q&A

Who is the current incumbent?
Our Answer: North America Security Services

When was the current incumbent awarded the contract? Could you please provide us a copy of
current contract?
Our Answer: First contract March 2022. We are unable to provide a copy of any contracts.

Are there any subcontractors being used for the current contract?
Our Answer: No

What was the initial term length of the current contract (for example, 1 year plus 4 year options,
etc.).
Our Answer: We are unable to provide details of any contracts

What is the term length for the upcoming contract? Any optional years?
Our Answer: To be negotiated

What was the start date of the initial contract?
Our Answer: March 1, 2022

What was the amount spent in the last 12 months?
Our Answer: We are unable to provide those details

What was the total spent in the last billed month?
Our Answer: We are unable to provide those details

Are there any other rates billed separately (such as equipment, vehicles, etc.)
Our Answer: Refer to the RFP for any special requests being made. A vehicle is requested to be
part of the service.

Are there any significant modifications from the previous contract to the new one? For instance, an
increase in hours, a change in guard type (e.g., armed vs unarmed), a need for additional resources?
Our Answer: We are requesting a possible second full-time security person to be on site at all

times. Refer to the RFP specifications.

What was the amount spent on this contract last year?
Our Answer: We are unable to provide that information

What is the estimated total number of annual hours for this contract?
Our Answer: Refer to the RFP specifications — up to two full time security staff on site at all times.
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What is the current bill rate for each position?
Our Answer: We are unable to provide that information

Are there any additional services that may be needed that are not listed in the RFP? For instance,
the need of additional sites, seasonal required security, etc.
Our Answer: Not at this time

Beyond the state and federal minimum wage, is there a prevailing wage, living wage ordinance, local
mandated wage, or contract-specific wage?
Our Answer: No

Is there a specific way you would like the response to be prepared? For example: pages limits,
specific order of sections, etc.?
Our Answer: You can respond to the RFP in MS Word format, and we suggest you answer the
questions in full and in order.

Is the current contract using vehicles? If yes, how many?
Our Answer: The RFP specifies a vehicle is requested to be available, yes.

Is there a pricing form or format?
Our Answer: No, please provide itemized details in your response.

Will your agency hold a public opening? If yes, can you please provide with the date, time, and
location?
Our Answer: There are no plans for an open public opening, and issues or questions please write
to us as you have.

Are there any MWBE/VS/DBE or other goals for this project?
Our Answer: No goals other than to collect those details — a questionnaire is the last item in the
RFP.



